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Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] 5 Moorfield Haslemere GU27 3SH : Planning Application
Incomplete - 23/02475/PLD

From: Graham Pratt <graham@pf2architects.com>
Sent: 07 November 2023 15:53
To: dcplanning shared <dcplanningshared@chichester.gov.uk>
Cc: Sophie Croft ; James Brevitt 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 5 Moorfield Haslemere GU27 3SH : Planning Application Incomplete - 23/02475/PLD

This Message originated outside your organization.

Dear sirs,
We refer to your letter of 7th November 2023 and confirm the items as below -

1) We agree to the amended description of works as ‘Proposed alterations to roof replacing rear roof
slopes with flat roof and removal of 2No chimneys, addition of 2No dormers with Juliet balcony and
1No rooflight to rear elevation and 2No roof lights to front elevation.’

2) We confirm that ‘all submitted plans/drawings are accurately and metrically scaled as detailed on
the plans/drawings and can be scaled against for planning purposes.’

Yours faithfully,
Graham Pratt

Graham Pratt Dip Arch ARB RIBA
Partner
PF2 Architects LLP

On 07/11/2023 13:08, dcplanning@chichester.gov.uk wrote:

Please see attached document
________________________________________________________________________
LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District
Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer
systems may be monitored or recorded to secure effective system operation
and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester
District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44  (0) 1243 785166
contact@chichester.gov.uk


